G E Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

CITY OF TAMPA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE
November 17, 2020




V.

GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY — NOVEMBER 17, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Trustees:

Supporting Staff:

Consultants:

Location:

Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill — Vice Chairman; BillieJo Slatton -
Trustee; Steve Kenny - Trustee; Dennis Rogero — Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie
— Trustee; Javier Moreno — Trustee

Dana Blydenburgh - GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary;
Jorge Martin — Assistant City Attorney and Interim Board Attorney; Lee
Huffstutler — Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations
Manager; Chauncee Greene - Accountant; Dana Neves — Accountant;
Tamie Zelaya — Accounting Technician I; Angie Sotolongo — Office Support
Specialist

Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG)

City of Tampa, Community Affairs Conference Room, First floor, 4900 W.
Lemon St, Tampa, Florida 33609

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the

meeting.

Page Numbers

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

Roll Call

Public Comments — Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

Approval of Minutes (Motion)

Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on October 20, 2020...........ccccveeevieriveeeeeeeciieeeceeenn, 3-6
Manager Presentations..............ccoueiviiiiiiniiiiniieciiecie e e e Handouts
1) UBS

Maria Bascetta, Executive Director



VI.

VII.

Viil.

GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

2) Blackstone
Grant Murray. Managing Director, Real Estate
Sam Mercer, Associate, Real Estate

Staff Report

1) Portfolio Performance Review —3Q Report & October 2020 .........c..ccoevevvvennenee. Handouts
2) Trustee Appointment —Javier MOT@NO..........c.ocuveveervevee it Discussion
3) Annual Election 2020 — Chairman, Vice Chairman .......occeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn Discussion
4) Pension Administration System Implementation Report..........ccccoovvveveeecvceeennnn. Discussion

Consent Agenda — Receive & File all documents (Motion)

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirement, DROP Applications, Survivor Allowance, Estate
Payments

Adjournment

Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 - 1:30 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting
City of Tampa
Tampa Police Department
5t Floor Conference Room
411 N. Franklin St.
Tampa, Florida 33602

Upcoming Approved Conferences

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA)

Winter Trustee School
January 24 - 27, 2021
Rosen Centre Hotel Orlando



G E Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY - OCTOBER 20, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Support Staff: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Jorge
Martin, Assistant City Attorney and Interim Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler — Chief Accountant,
Terrie Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Chauncee Greene, Accountant; Dana Neves,
Accountant; Tamie Zelaya, Account Tech | and Angie Sotolongo, Office Support Specialist Ill.

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG).

Guests: Stephen Simon and Ismael Rivera.

| 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE |

Chairman Carrera led the pledge of allegiance, followed by an invocation.

| I1. ROLL CALL

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Elizabeth
Mackie, Trustee; and Andy Waitman, Trustee; Dennis Rogero, Trustee (virtual)

Board Members Absent: Billie Jo Slatton, Trustee and Steve Kenny, Trustee.

| lll. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

None presented.

| IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the September 15, 2020.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Minutes from September 15,
2020. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

V. RECOGNITION OF ANDY WAITMAN'’S SERVICE

Mr. Carrera presented an appreciation of service plaque to Mr. Waitman. The Board
congratulated Andy on his DROP entry and thanked him for his diligent service to the City of
Tampa Pension Plan Members & their beneficiaries.

(93}



GE Retirement
| Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

VI. SMALL CAP EQUITY MANAGER PRESENTATIONS

The three Small Cap Equity Managers were invited to present to the Board virtually. Each

provided a presentation of updates and material that was distributed and reviewed by the
Board.

1) Clarivest Asset Management — Todd Wolter, CFA, US & Alternative Strategies & Lead
Portfolio Manager; Mike Waterman, CFA, Portfolio Manager; Robert Zimmer, CFA, Client
Portfolio Manager

2) LMCG Investments —Jenna Oliver, Director Client Services; Todd Vingers, CFA, Managing
Director, Value Equities

3) Wellington Management — James DiGiuseppe, CAIA, Vice President, Account Manager; Matt
McKenna, CAIA, Investment Director

| VI. STAFF REPORT

ACG provided an update on capital markets and the monthly performance report for the period
ending 9/30/20.

As of September 30, 2020, the total fund value stood at approximately $728 million.
Fiscal Year-to-Date as of September 30, 2020, the fund was up 8.13% gross of fees
comparing to the Policy Index returns of 7.57% for the same period. Over the ten-year
period ending September 30, 2020, the fund was up 8.19% gross of fees annualized,
outperforming the policy index returns of 7.91% for the same period.

Board Counsel, Jorge Martin, presented a resolution for the Board to approve relating to the
actions taken by Trustee Andy Waitman at the September 15, 2020 GE Pension Board of
Trustees meeting. The Resolution provided for the ratification of those actions.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to adopt the Resolution ratifying the actions
of Andy Waitman at the September 15, 2020 regular board meeting as proposed by Legal.
Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.



G E Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

VIl. CONSENT AGENDA — RECEIVE & FILE ALL DOCUMENTS

Ms. Blydenburgh advised that the Consent Agenda has been reviewed and the items listed are
true, correct, and have been found to be accurate.

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirements, Deferred Retirement, DROP Application, Survivor Allowances, Estate
Payments, Disability Allowance, DROP Exits

Monthly Invoice:
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement — August 2020 - $30, 509.47 .........cccoeoverevrevrerrevrerreereenenn. 15

Quarterly Invoices:

1) Asset Consulting Group — Qtr ending June 2020 - #9709 - $32,500.00...........ccccoveenennn. 16
2) Asset Consulting Group — Qtr ending Sept 2020 - #9866 - $32,500.00.............ccoeeveee..... 17
3) Dodge & Cox — Qtr ending Sept 2020 - #55027 - $69,516.39.......cccocvvviiverireviecrreniiree e 18
4) LMCG = Q32020 -530,769.44........ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieee ettt ettt ea e et et sa et eseesneenaas 19

Auto-Deducted:
1) State Street Global Advisors - #SSGABA3164414 - $3,487.92....ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 20

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) Foster & Foster - #18095 - S4,500.00 .......ccoueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerreseeeessreesssseesssnes 21
2) Positive Printing & Promotions - #21676 - $2,916.25 .......c.cccevuveeiieiieeeeeieee e 22
3) Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick - #000806246 - $490.00 ..........ccoocuveveeiieieireeeieeereieeeeenesnnes 23
Paid Invoice:
1) LRS- #230876 - $287,125.60 ... .ccueiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et eseee e eeeeeeeee st e reeeeeneeeeeens 24
2) Rainbow Engraving - #139102 - $75.90........ccceeuiiiiieeieieeee ettt 25
3) Rainbow Engraving - #139126 - $70.00.........c.ccieiiriieieiereeieee ettt s e 26

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Motion was made by Stephen Hill to approve the Consent Agenda and
to Receive & File all Documents. Motion was seconded by Elizabeth Mackie. MOTION
CARRIED.

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 3:35 p.m. and
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at the
Tampa Police Department, 5" Floor Conference Room, 411 N. Franklin St., Tampa, Florida 33602.



GE Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD CHAIRMAN - Ernest P. Carrera

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING
SECRETARY — Dana Blydenburgh



panasay spybly Il dnoi Bulynsuo 4ssv 0202 @

19N 3000 14N %S PUD ‘spyiow BuiBiaw3 IDSW %5°€ ‘doD |Iows

33V3 IDSW %S°€ ‘000T i185snY %8 ‘0001 11953nY %ZE I3V IDSW %81 ‘240Ba16BY SN IDGUIOOIY %OE JO PaIsIsUOD Xapuj Ad1od BU} ‘6002 SnBNY 0} Joud '3y padojaAaq LI3¥YN/V3d3 3S1d %S PUD 18N 3DA0 1N %S ‘sIHOW Buibiaw3 [DSW %€ ‘AIGISN AIWS 34v3

IDSW %€ 000 115N % 0001 1195SNY %6Z 34V IDSW %81 24069166V $N J0gUIO0|g %O0E JO P3ISISUOD Xx3PU| AJNOd dUj ‘7107 dUNf O} Joud "33 Padojaraqd LIFYVN/V3dI 3514 %S PUD 18N 3DQO0 14N %S “SkoXIoW BuiBiaw3 IDSW %S ‘0002 1955y %01 ‘0001 I19ssny
%5C '34V3 IDSW %0Z '91063i66V $N Joguioolg %0E JO Pajsisuod xapul AJ110d du} *£(0Z AINf O Joud }aN 3OO 1IN %01 PUD ‘S|9XIDW Buibiaw3 1DSW %S ‘0002 1955y %01 ‘0001 119550y %SZ '34V3 1DSW %0 ‘2j062166v sn Joguioolg %0E JO sisisuod xapu AJ1I0d ay] |

- 1§/ 989 XA 6EY 290 1A , Xapu| Aoljod
8v'8 €8°L 9C'L § 85°G 88°0 ¥ 0- 00°001 §S0°'LTL (§8/.0) oljojiod |pjoL
= ———— - — — - = SN TR SRR R R S S S e S
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (s000$)
uondasul SID3A SID3A D3 atA alAd uouP 20|y 3NPA
aouig oL S 1 [PN§OY 1>4IDW
06°L 000 06°L LeLelL sjua|pA|nb3 pub yspd
0001 000 VA 00§ 62°€ 90L'€C 8j0j)s3 |08y dYysiunpoddo
00°S1 00'S €0'v- 000! 16'S 090°cy 8jo}s3 |08y 810D
vLS- 00'SL 9T'6 99L'99 sjassy [Day
052l 000 v80 052 ve'8 v1109 uingay aynjosqy
05°Zl 000 080 052 0c'8 Tr8'6S . SUIODU| PaxI4 J04O8S-H}INW
00°G1 00’ £0°0 000l 2001 v¥9'2L spuog 810D
(VA 00'ST 1292 665°T6L awodu| paxiy
00'S1 000 0001~ 000l 000 0 Ajinb3 oAl
000l 000 IS0 00's IS lTL'6E Ajinb3 syex1ow Buibiew3
00'0C 000l v8'S 006l ¥8'02 9vZ'0S 1 Ajinb3 syexiow padojaaaq |4ul
006G 00'S 0z'0 0001 0z0l 045°€L Ajinb3 doD |IPWS SN
0052 001 85 0002 85'SC €er'v8l Ajnb3 doD 86107 5N
54 00°09 £1T9 £96°Lyy Aynb3

00°00L 00001 SS0'LZL Ol|0§}i04 |PjoL
(%) (%) (%) (%) (s000$) $SD|D 435SV

XDW - UIw 19pun uoyDOO|lY  UOHDDO||Y aNn|pA
abupy /13A0 12610 [PN§OY FENTTITY,

UoNDOO| Y joBIOIm  UOHDIOY |DNOY B

| 2J0)s3 swoou| Aunb3 Ajnb3 siaxiow
_ sjus|PAIND3 pup Yso) o3y dYsiunpoddO 9JDJs3 |DaY 310D uingay aynjosqy paxi4 10}oaS-I}INW spuog ai0D Aynb3 ajoauyg s|ayiow Buibiaw3 padojaaaq |ju| Aunb3 dpD Iows sn Ajnb3 do) ebio SN
000
| |
T EE g .
| 3 b
| =] o .
. 8 & 0001
=) ® 3 8 < ) =) S 1)
, 8 g & 8 . 8 B
I
| 5] 0002
N}
| o
, m =
| : 2
| @ 00°0¢
” ©

_ . uoyD0||y {3610} ‘SA [DNYOY
$984 JO 55019
0202 ‘1€ 4990420 bulpu3 spolad ayj 404
pung juawaiyay saalojdwy |p1duas pdwpj jo AjD

Apuiwisld



paniasay spybly Iy dnoio Buyinsuo? jassy 0202 ©

"X8pul 33 P2dojaASQ LI3AVN/ VAT 3514 %0S PUD 19N 3DAO0 4N %05 10 P3Isisu0D xapu| ajisodwo) sjassy |08y U} *£10Z AINT 0} J0ud "18N 3DAO0 13N %001 4O Sisisuod xapu) ajisodwoD) sjassy [08Y 8U] ¢

“XBPU $}XIDW BulBIawd IDSW %51 PUD “NIGISN AIWS 34V3 IDSW %51 ‘34¥3 IDSW %SZ JO P3jsisuod xapu| AJljod AInb3 '$'N UON 8y ‘¥ 10Z SUN( O Joud "Xapu| s} oW BuiBiaws3 [DSW %0Z PUD 34V3 IDSW %08 JO SisIsuoD xapul Ajinb3 sn UON ay] -

19N 3000 14N %S PuD ‘siaxsow Buibisw3 1DSW %S°€ ‘doD [Iows

34V 1DSW %S '€ “000Z 119Ny %8 ‘0001 1195513 %ZE ‘343 IDSW %81 "240BaI66Y SN JOgWOOIY %OE JO P3}SISUOD xapul ANIOd 34} '6002 IsnBNY Of Joud ‘34 PadolaAad LIFYVN/Vad3 3514 %S PUD 13N 3000 14N %S ‘SISNIDW Buibiaw3 1DSW % ‘AQION QIWS 34v3
IDSW %E ‘000 I19550Y % ‘0001 1195SNY %62 ‘333 IDSW %81 "24pB316BY SN JOGWOOIE %OE JO PR4SISUOD Xapu| ADIIOd U} ‘¥ |0Z SUNT O} JoUd "33 PadojaASd LIFYVN/V3d3 3514 %S PUD 13N 3000 1N %S ‘sioxow BulBiaw3 [DSW %S ‘0007 118550y %01 ‘0001 [18ssny
%52 34V3 IDSW %02 ‘21063166 §N I0GUI00|g %0E JO P3JSISU0D X8pu| AJ10d U} °£10Z AINT O} J0ud "18N 3000 [N %01 PUD 'S|a%IDW BuiB1aw3 IDSW %S ‘0002 119550y %01 ‘0001 119550 %5Z ‘33V3 IDSW %0 ‘24062166 SN JOGUIOO| %OE JO SisIsuod xapuj Adljod 8yl |

€5°¢C
LT
STL
669
(AR
Lre
v0'8
€5/
éyoL
0ce
L6

8y'8
(%)
uondadu
ERIVIN

Aouiwisld

790
L0
sLe
SCL
gse
vLe
14504
(44 4
¥9°6
88°0L
soel
9LEL
1S/
£€8°/
(%)
SIDDA
(0] §

ozl
oT'L
ve's
Iy
80y
ve'y
or'y
L9°S
LCL
06’8
6L11
4€°TL
989
9C'L
(%)
SID3 A
S

99°1
9L
144
60t
90°G
Ly
80°0-
p8°L
6l'c
€0V
€901
00°LL
€S
|44
(%)
SID3A
€

260
¥8°0
[so
0s'L-
619
60°9
6ve-
80°€
v10-
Ll
4801
9€°LL
6EY
85°S
(%)
D3\
L

§90
§S°0
S/°0-
LS°T

g9

LSS
als-
9Le-
LL°9-
85°S-

€8¢

LE°E
290
88°0

(%)

alA

Loo
200
000
000
Sro-
90°0-
LT
Ts°0-
60°C
SL'E
lve
oce-
ccl-
L°0-

(%)
alAd

06°L

9T°6

(VA 14

S€°9C

ocolL

85°SC

00°001L

(CA)
uoyp 0|y
[PN}OY

$994 JO $5019
0202 ‘1€ 49q0420 Bulpu3 spousd sy Jo4

LzL'etL

99L'99

665°T61

£96'681

045°€L

eEV'Y8L

SS0°LTL

(s000%)
an|pA
TENTIITY]

AoQ 06 sliig-L SN
(£6/90) sjuajpAinb3 pup ysod

¢ XOpU| ays0dwo s}assy [09Y

(Z0/£0) siessv o3y

9jpbaibby §n sogwoog
(¥8/01) @woou| paxy

; Xapu| Ajinb3 §n-UoN
(€0/€0) Annb3 sn uoN

0002 l18ssny
(66/10) Aunb3 do? |jpws s

0001 /135sny
(z0/¥0) Aynb3 dod 6107 §n

, Xapuj Aolj0d

($8/.0) oljojp04 [PjOL

pung jusawaigay saalojdwy |p1duas pdwbj jo AlD




Paniasay SpyBHY 1y dnoio BulNsuoD 4955y 0Z0Z ©

‘|DUOHDUIBIU| YIMOID PSSND04 WOM O} UOHISUDI} PUD UOHDPINDI| WO Ysod [DNPISa) §1 82UD|Dg Jaysty

Apulwiaid

€0°C
69°S

0eg
60y
6T'8
a8l
£9°1
[4X4

Le
v0'8

0s'e
08¢
sz'e
v6'9
€5/
6e°LL

€5/
év°olL

59
v8L
9€°81
L6°L1

0zce
LL'é

(%)

uondaou|
asulg

8/LC
LS’y

a9
L6’¢
/£8°1
a8'e

1494
oLy

90,

S6°L 1
L07TL

96
orelL

r9'6
88°01L

8r'é
€401
Le9l

SO0°€l
9LEL
(%)
SID3A
oL

le's
0C'6

4578
LY

1S°0-
§g8c
9¢e'¢

or'y
L9's

e

9€01
oLé
L2/
vLLL
Y244
04'8
a8'G
6€°L
44

6L
68°CL

cee
VA4

€29
620

28'9-
vel-
§C0-

80°0-
oL

So'v-
V2 AAS
06’2
90’y
6l1C
Le°L
6l¢C
€0y
vé'l
8€T
2481

€901
00°LL

298
€9°LL

L1
6l°¢-

L6°L1-
98°9-
6Ty

6r'e-
80'¢

6€l-

pO°LL-
LE€L
68°€
[4N%
9L

v10-
il

VAV
v8'S-

(AT
69'8C

4801
9€°LL

il 80°C
S€'S vy LSS LTL'6E
=" . 10’0 €0l
19°G vl
Lz el'e
- 19°0- 080l 968°LL
[cie c0'v-
0801~ 66°€-
09°6- y8°T- ool 9TTL
alLg- LT
9Le- c5°0- S€'9C L96°681
v/8l- R
L 68°€ €€C 0LL'9L
VA4 90
8p'e- 90°C 0LT Ip'sL
109 60°C
€6°0- 6€°€ 8L'S pse'Le
109 60°C
85°S- SL'e ozoL 0L5°€L
v/l Let-
6€°TL- §8'L- veLL 46L°18
Lroc ore-
LL6L 8y'T- €Tyl ye9°zoL
£€8°¢ ly'e-
LEE occ- 85°ST gey'y8l

(%) (s000%)
uolp20||v 3AN|DA
1220w

IPN§2Y

$984 JO $5019
0202 ‘1 € 1990420 Bulpu3 spoLsd ayj 104

sjaxyuow Buibiaw3 [DSW
(80/90) juswabpupy jassy usaaplaqy
Ajnb3 sya>pow Buibiawig

» (€0/£0) sjuawysaau| 1aysyy
UIMOIO SN X8 IMDV IDSW
SN X3 IMDV IDSW
(02/£0) IpUOyDUIBU| YMOIS PBSNI0J WOM
SNIDA 34V3 IDSW
AIQ#SN 34V3 IDSW
(S1/80) pPun4 [puolDUId}U| UOPUOT-UOYJDIDW
Ajnb3 sya>ppw padojaaaq ||

; Xapu| Ainb3 $n-UoN
(£0/£0) Aynb3 sn uoN

3N[DA 0002 I185snY
(91/£0) @n|pA doD jIPWS HOW1
UmoI 0002 I185sny
(£0/20) juawaboupwy §assy SIAUDID
0002 I13ssny
(66/10) 000Z DS JIM

0002 l12ssny
(66/10) Ayinb3 dp? |Ipws sn

SNIOA 0001 I19ssny
(z0/v0) pajpiodiosu) xo) 3 abpoq
YiMoI9 0001 I19ssny
(81/80) ymo1 dod 36107 s3}ADS SIWOOT

0001 135Ny
(z0/v0) Ainb3 doD 86107 sn

pung juswailyay saaiojdwy |prauas ndwpj jo AjD




pansasay siybiy |1y dnois Bulynsuo 43ssy 0202 @

‘pPua-19DNb J}4D SADP G S|GDIIDAD UOHDNIDA AN (DUl "0Z/0E/40 JO SO DNIDA ja}IOW AIDUIWNBId 9
‘Apuappnb 3|gDJIDAD UoHDNIDA PajOPdD "0Z/0€/60 JO SO SN|DA |XIDW ¢
Jaquiajdas Buipus JoaA 051 QLA

‘aoupuLIOpad JO YIUOW ||ny §silj Y} §O3|481 sieBoubw pulyaq sajog

(74 (VA1) oz'L 191 v8'0 S50 200 06°L L1ZLEL (€6/90) sjusjpAInb3 pup YsOD
zer §T6 69 sy 1s0 SL0- 000 8N 3000 14N
ze9 N N £0'9 9€°0- ee'e- 000 6T 90L°€T 5 (£1/£0) auoisxopig
9Jpys3 |03y dKsiunyoddo
9L ST6 69'S STV 150 SL0- 000 9N 3200 IIN
£€L 69°L e 6571 eLe- LLe- 000 L6'S 090°c¥ s (00/60) juswaBoubWy 4355V [0qOID SAN
3jDjs] |P3Y 310D
- stg 1449 sy 150 SL0- 000 ¢ XOpUuj 8jisodwo) sjassy [0y
STL STL iy 60 0s°L- LS°T 000 96 99L'99 (20/£0) sissv |oay
Sv'0- sse 807 90°S 619 ze9 S¥o- 94062166V sn Jogwoolg
9z0 S9'¢ XA 4 Va4 v6'e oLe 9z°0 %€ + A0Q 06 sliig-1 SN
vL0 . = = == - vLo ve's yLL'09 (0z/01) seiiunpoddo awodsu| Ji63pys uobiow df
uiniay Ijnjosqy
600 ge'c 20y Sty ves s 600 8SI9AINW JOgUWOO|g
zT0 & = - == = zT0 oe's Tr8'ss (0z/01) swosu| paxiy 2169pys SpnuUdW
SWOdU| PaXil4 10§23S-}InW
(249 §se 80y 90°S 619 ze9 Sv'o- 84063.66V §n IoguIoolg
AR LY 304 £TS 1S9 zT9 sv°0- Lool vp9°TL (£6/£0) 4u20qpH 3 DPIUP) ‘uljdp]
spuog 310D
669 sse 80t 90 619 ze9 SYo- 9jpbaIbbYy s sAojoiog
T59 vLe vey - LY 609 LSS 90°0- L9 665°T61 (¥8/01) swodu| paxyy

(%) (CA)] (%) (s000$)

uondadu| SID3A uoypd0o|yY 3aN|pA
92uls oL |PN§OY 20w

$894 JO 55019
0202 ‘L€ 49q0420 Bulpu3 spousd oy 104
punyg juswsaiyay ,saaiojdwy |piauas ndwpj jo AjD

Apouiwiisid



panissay spybly |y dnoio Buyinsuo? 43ssy 0Z0Z @

GC'6

0zl
88’y
[4°X4
SR
68C
L0°9
260

8/C
GC6
ol'y
FAH
199
[4°2%

or'é6
1404
90/
8¥'6
G8'6

v8'Sl
€Ll
LL€l
G611
€9l
09°G1l

orll
09°0l
v9°'6
Goel
o€l

69'G

[42
09°'s
LEE
80¥
T
vL9
10!

le's
€48
0s'e
1S°0-
v0'L
G8'¢

[45%°
L6¢
VA
28'S
889

991
Syl
oeel
9¢0l
454
vS§l

G6'8
818
LT/
6L°11
L1l

T4

v’y
66'G
(234
90'G
vy
98¢
81¢C

[45%4
GG9
99°0-
28'9-
§C'S
ve -

980
vie
SO'v-
vé'l

60°€

A
1Sl
08¢l
062
L£°81
6591

LL9
1404
61°¢
€901
ol

S0 S0
009 G69
999 SL'9
L9°G 69°G
619 g9
80'G 66'Y
1£°K4 L1°0
[40x4 LL]
298 SlL
L6y 860~
GE9- orol-
L6L1- Lcie-
€5°G 9.0
98°9- 08'0l-
v6'9- €0¢Cl-
c6 11 vS9L-
c6€el- v/8l-
YA A 1744%
60°Z- vael-
65° 1€ 19°1¢
vile 0¥l
LZ'1e 06¢Cl
LEEI L9V
(44N Y4 L1oc
SY've 6891
'y ¢l 1-
[4%4 LL1'y-
v10o- LL°9-
£8°01 €8
(YA L0

000

810~
cco
o
Sy'o-
L10-
L¥0
000~

80C
vo'e-
L6'¢€-
40 a
G6'€-
66°¢€-

€60
9C¢C
85°¢
L€ 1-
00¢-

6C'C
zro
811

9,0
or'e-
80°¢-

¥9°0
181
60¢C
Lv'e-
99°¢-

9N 3040 1IN

puog A0 PUOM 3S1d

HpP31D SN Joguwoolg

D/ 8ipIPaULIBIY| IDgWoOo|g
a1pbaIbby SN Joguwoolg

B6v ajpipauIsiul IogUIo0o|g

I 184SOW PIBIA UBIH W V404 3D
SJON AINspal] A | TW V40g 3DI

saIpW Buiblawl |DSW
PHOM IDOSW

SN X8 PUOM IDSW
SN[OA 34V3 IDSW
UIMOI9O 34V IDSW
Ald}ISN 343 IDSW

an|pA doD PIW [19ssNY
SNIPA 00SC lIdssNy
SNIPA 000¢ II9ssNY
SNIPA 0001 lIdssny
SNIBA 00§ d4%%S

dwoD OVYASYN
Uimol9 dod PIW [19ssny
WMOIO 00SC lI9ssny
UIMOIS 000¢ lIessny
UIMOIS 0001 II9ssNy
WMOIO 006G d%8S

doD pIW (18ssny
00SZ l18ssny
0002 l1essny
0001 I18ssny

sjassy |pay

awosu| paxiy

S|)IDW [pUOHDUIBjU|

3NIDA - s} IDW Ajinb3

UImoI9 - spxIDW Ajnb3

310D - s}adbW Ajinb3

020z ‘1 € 1990420 Buipu3 spousd 8y} Jo4
M3IAIBAQ })IDW



dNOY¥D O9NILINSNOD 13ssv | DY

*dnoID BUiNSUOD 85SY JO JUSSUOD USHUM $5810XS BU} JNOYJIM SUDSUW AUD AQ PaYILISUDI JO ‘PaI0)s ‘PadNnpoidal 8q Abw juawndop siy} Jo uod oN “siybu Apadoid [pnyoajiaul 0 puo AuD
Buipniour ‘usay Yoy Jas sassed0id puD ‘senbiuyda} ‘SaIBOIOPOYISUI ‘SIDUBIOU DU} O} §S2I84UI PUD ‘B4 ‘SiUBU || JO JOUMO Bj0s 8U} sI dNoID BUNSUCD |9ssY "PaAIasaY SIUBIY (I ‘dnoio Bulynsuod jassy 0Z0Z ®

*UOHDULIOJUI YDNS UO PAsDQ SUOISIDaP ‘10 AIGD] JOU ‘40 ADDINDDD
JUBLND 3y} O} SO AJUDLDM JO UolDjUasaIdal Ou s 818Y] "sisPg Dlpouad JBYo JO [DNUUD ‘ApsppNb D UO ADHUDISGNS AIDA ADW S§NSa) JUSWIISSAUI PUD PAASIYOD g (M UISISY PagquIsap SOAIIDSIqO JUSWSSAUI
83U} Joy} UBAIE 8Q UDD 22UDINSSD ON "SISYDW YONS BUILISBOUOD JOSIAPD XD} IO [0B3] JNOA JINSUOD 8D “@DIAPD XD} IO |0B8] ‘BuluN0IDD Buuspual JOU st JI 10y} BUIPUDSISPUN Sy} Yim pajnquysip sl odai siy

*$98} AIOSIAPD JO UOKONPSP BY} jodNaI
{oU Op pUL PabouDWUN 3JO $8IPU| "XSPUI UD OfUl A}D3JIP 9PDW 80 JOUUDD JUBWYSAAUL UY "AjUO s@sodind aAypIOdWOD 10y S| X8PUl UD O} UOSUDAWOD AUY “S}NSa1 81N§N} JO SAIDDIPUI JOU §I @oupwioyad jspd

‘) SAI9D81 O} pauL AlIpB39] Jou Aupd Aup of pajnquisipal 10 paldod 8 jJou Abw PUD UoKDULIOUI AIDaudoId JO [DIUSPYUOD UIDIUOD AW podai syl

‘ODV AQ UOYOPUSWWOD8I D 8)NIHSUOD JOU $80P Hodal Sy Ul PAUIDJUOD UOHDULIOU] “AJUO SSN [DUISIUI §,§USID BU} IO} |00} juawabounw D SO PapiAcid s Hodai siy)

*Ajun2as D 8soy2INd O} JBYO UD JO UOHDHDIOS SY} 1O ||8S O} JOJJO UD SO PSPUSIUI JOU S| PUD AJUO s8s0dINd |DUOKDULIOUL JOJ S| UIBIBY PajudsaId UoHDULIOUI Y]

‘UI9I8Y PBUIDIUOD UOIDULIOJUI [DIDUDUL 8y} JO DIOP Apod paiyj AUD JO AlIQDIS1 10 ADDINDDD 3y} 10} JBAS0SIDUM AJIGDI| SUUNSSD J|3S}! JOU SBOP PUD

‘98JuUDIONB 10 BSIOPUS JI8SH JOU SBOP DDV ‘AIBUIPIODDY "UOIDWIOUI JDU) JO $58USBIAWOD JO ADDINDDD BU} O} SO APDW §I ‘payduwl 1O ssaidxa ‘AJUDLIOM IO UOHDUSSBIdaI OU ‘B|gDIIa) 8Q Of SaASIIRQ DDV $82IN0S
uodn paspq S| PUD WO PBUIDIQO USaQq SPY UIBIay pajussaid uoibuLIoul 84} YBNoyjly "$92IN0S DIDP PUD $IBOIOPOY}BW UOKDINDIDD PSUDA O} 8NP SPUN}/SISBDUDU JUSW}SaAUI AQ papodal $O11suU81o0I0YD

X8PUI UDY} Jualayip 89 Abw pub s1aplAcid Djop Auod piIy} WOl PauiDiqo aIp podal Sy} Ul PaZIIN SO|SUS}ODIDYD XaPU| JUSIID dU} AQ Pajoalip 89 ADW SO $82IN0S SPISINO JaYI0 PUD ‘SIOPUSA DIOP Aund pay) oo
Buipoday jusiD puo 8sOQDIDQ JSBDUDW JUBSWISSAU] DDV :(5)JoBDUDW JUBSWISIAUL §,JUBID :(S)UDIPOISND §,jUdlD (BUMO||0) BYE BPNIDUI ADW JDY} S8DINOS WO UoyDULIOUI Buisn 9DV Ag paipdaid som podar siyy

921JON [PBa7 puD saINso|osIg



paniasay sjybly [y dnoio BulyinsuoD 19ssy 0202 ®

€0'9- 60°¢- 8Ly 0z'8- 80°Cl- Alpowwo?) Biequioolg
/8T LE6 6LC 160l 160 siexIoW Buibiow 1IDSW |
€16 0601 89/ 00°LL L] IMDV [DSW
Ls 108 Lt €60 €L9- VI IOSW |
686 00'8 Ll 6€°0 69°'8- 0002 19ssNy
vLEl Slvl 8zTl SISl 156 00§ d'8S
e gee 8¢ 6Ly ge'e (PAIDIUNW JA G-| JOgWioolg I
T6'€ &¥'y SL'S 899 0z'9 [DSIoAIUN JOgWOOIY
y9'¢ 8Ly 749 86’9 6.9 ajpbaIbby SN Jogwoolgd
{%) sipaj 01 (%) sipoA G (%) sipoA € (%) 1084 | (%) aLa
00'91-
00Cl-
00'8-
00'v-
pavl
@
. C
- 000 3
S
‘ i 00'¥
00'8
00zl
0091

0202 ‘0 Joquiajdas Bulpu3 spoLsd ayj o4
JUSWIUONIAUZ }OIDW




Ppaniasay sjybly Iy dnolo BulinsuoD 1assy 0202 ©

8y'y VL9 g9l Sy'e 80°G- SN X3 IMOV IOSW 1
Lrs LL°S Lt €60 €L'9- 34VI IOSW

vecl vl 81’8 (VA 88'¢ UIMOIO 000C I8N
60/ L'y eLs- 88'vl- vS'Le- SNIPA 000C I18ssNy i
686 008 L] 6€°0 69°8- 000¢C lIessNy m
6v°0l '8 06C oLe 98- 00 dPD PIW 4'8S |
VAl oLoc L9°'lC WA %9 44 UIMOIO 0001 II9ssny [
G6'6 99°¢L €9°C €0°G- 85 L1~ SNIOA 0001 lI8ssNY g
8¥€El 69°€l S9°LL 006l Ly's 000€ lIessNy
VL €L Slvt 8c¢cl SLGlL VAR 005 d%S |

(%) sipoA 0L (%) sipoA S (%) sioaA € (%) 1034 | (%) aLA
00°0¢-

00°0¢-

oool-

000

(%) uiney

ool

S

00°0C

00°0€

000y

020z "0€ 18quiajdas buipu3 spousd ayj Jo4
suin}ay xapuj Ajnb3

[SeS——— [S—, [Fr——— [SES— [W—) (P [UUS— R i —




paaiasay siyBIY JIv dnoio Bulnsuo) 195y 0Z0Z @

Biaquioolg ‘y2ipasay 9DV :22IN0§

104285 (§D]9) pIOPUDS UOHDIISSD]D ALSNPU] [DQOJS) D Of PUBISSD JOU 81D JDY} SaH1INDSS 10 BulpuNol 0f 3NP %001 Of PP J0U ADW sjyBlam 10§35 xapul 8y} Jo sBuljyblam 10}03s juasaidal sisayjuaind Ul siaquInN

(€62)
salN

(29°9)
9]0 }s3 |03y

(sg¢)
sjous Jow

(seel)
ABojouyos| uol}o uIojU|

(yo'S1)
s|ouisnpu|

(¥S 02)
810D YJj|osH

(09¥L)
S|oIDUDUI

(os1)
ABlaug

(6c€)
$9|dD S JBWNSUOD

(oeet)
AIDOUOI}81251J JSWNSU0D

(oe'T)
$S9DIAIOS UOIIDIIUNWIWOD

(%) suinyay 10§335 - 000T lI9sSNY

ar @ swowe W

B sos
CIN |

(67C)
SSLHN

(r9:2)
9jp|s] |03y

{z92)
S|oUS oW

(S1'82)
ABojoUYD8] UoIID ULIOU|

{62'8)
sjousnpu|

{ezvl)
2IDD YHosH

(£9°6)
[e]ieIV]e]V]H!

(90C)
ABiaug

(co'2)
$9|AD S JIBWNSUOD

{55 L1)
AJDUOL}810sIJ JoWNSU0D

(og0l)
S9DIAISS UOIIDDIUNWWIOD

(%) suinjay 10§25 - 00S d'3S

0202 ‘0€ J8quisydas bulpu3 spousd ayy 104
umopdpaig adubwiouad - SiIdNIPW SN




panasay siybry v dnoio BuginsuoD 19ssv 0202 @

Blraquioolg ‘Yoinasay 9V :82In0s

‘Buipunos o aNp %001 Of PPD jou Abw spyblam AIUNOD 10 10035 Xapul 8y} Jo sjybiam AjJuno Jo 1010as juasaidal sisayjualod i s1IaquinN

(0g'e1) wopbury pajiun
(17°01) puppazZYIMS
(ve'€) uspams
(5Z°Z) uods

(y0' 1) s10dpBUIS
(91°0) IPBN IO
(95°0) ApMmION
(1€°0) pup|pa7 MBN
(9€'v) spuplpayjeN
(€8°GZ) uodor
(€2°2) Aoy

(65°0) 1901s]

(0£°0) pupjay
(e ¢) Buoy BuoH
(£9°¢) Aupb w9
(£9°01) @dupL4

(50" 1) puojuiy
(¥52) MowusQg
(£60) wniBlag
(S1°0) puysny
(£5°9) plPIjsNY

(%) suinjay Ajunod - 33v3 [DSW

asr

50t |

stell]

supuow ¢ [l
(£6°€)
sl

(or¢)
84Dys3 |0y

(z9°2)
sjous Jow

(z9'8)
ABO|OUYDS]| UOI LD ULIOU|

(ezsl)
sjpuisnpu|

(9c¥L)
210D YyoeH

(20s1)
[e]le]V]o]V]H!

I < v~ (£42)

ABiaug

(v6LL)
$9|dD IS JBWNSUOD)

(98°1L1)
AIDUOI}812SIJ JBWNSU0D

(£¥°S)
SSDIAISS UOI}DDIUNWWOD

(%) suinjay 104235 - 34v¥3 IDSW

0202 ‘0¢ 18quieydags Buipu3 spouad 8y} 104
UMop)Dalg 3duUbwWiIoudd - Ajnb3 sn-uoN




o ma YO
E——
. — 0y e
011
88'C _El .
ysem
(o (€5 |
% (50T
Ly [ =
M— | e
E—— /S 0
=l - NM.QN-
e .I 9t
<.
Soymm
oz TBS
— O 60
LU e— .
— €5'9¢-
rem . yO'L€-
gy me— 781" |
E— 5/
. -NNTI 9C Sy~
905! T m— .
E— oS- -
llmlmm..? 18'0v
£9°9 mm

Ppaniasay sybly Jiv dnoio BuyinsuoD Jassy 0Z0Z @

Biaquioojg ‘Yo1pasay 9DV :82In0§

‘Buipunos of anp %001 ©f PPDL jou ADW spyblam ALUNOD JO J0JD3S X3PUI 3y} JO siyblam Auno2 10 10§23s Juasaidai sisayjuaind Ul sSISqUINN

(95°0) seipuw3 qoIv pajiun
(y€0) Aoxunt

(££°1) puojioyL
(8£°21) uomioy
(60'Z 1) P2IOY Y4nos
(¥$°€) POUNY YInos
(8£°Z) pIgpIY IPNDS
(c0'g) pIssny

(18°0) 00D

(¥9°0) pupjod

(v£0) ssuiddijiyd
(€z0) niad

(20'0) upyspod
(¥9°1) odixeW

(/1) pIsADIOW

(¥Z" 1) pIssUOPU|
(5z'8) pIPUY|

(61°0) AioBUNH
(€1'0) @28819

(11°0) 4dAB3

(60°0) 2llanday yoszd
(£1°0) oIgWIO0D
(v Ly) PUYD

(15°0) ®ud

(95°¥) I1zo1g

(z1°0) oulyusbiy

(%) suingay Aljuno) - spupw buibiawy |DSW

0202 ‘0€ 1oqwajdas bulpu3 spolad ay} Jo4
UMOP)D3Ig 32UDWIONS{ - sjaXIpW Buibiawg

suiuow € [l

vy Lz- (S6'1)

SN

(8e°2)
91Dys3 |0y

(€6'9)
S|ouS JOW

(9¥°81)
ABOJoUYD8]| UOI D ULIOJU|

(9e°¥)
s|ousNpPuU|

(cev)
210D Yoo

(S121)
s|pIoUDUIY

(r¥5)
ABiau3]

(60'9)
$9|dD S JBWNSUOD

(tz0z)
AIouol1}812sIg JowWNsuo)D

(L£Z1)
S9DIAISS UOIIPDIUNWWOD

(%) suinyay 104033 - syipW Buibisw3y |DSW




o€

SC

e 17l
T6'l 8Ll
19°1 990
191l 670
4l 62°0
9671 TT0
96°1 /10
91 SL'0
9L SL'0
8l 910
8l 710
6107 48§ == 020z unr

AINJOW O} SIDBA

0c Sl

0l

ol
Al
89°0
L¥0
8C°0
(YA
210
€1ro
Lo
oL'o
oLo

020C Ao ===

paniasay siybly (I dnoso Bulnsuo) assy 0202 @

SIDSA OF
SIDOA 0T
SIDBA Ol
SIDSA /
SIDOA G
SIDBA ¥
SIDOA €
SIDOA T
1084 |
sApq 08l
sADQ 06

ALINIDW SIDBA OE O} SUJUOW € - SONSS| JUBUIUISAOS)

INIONYS W] BJDY jsaIau|

000

0s0

001

0s'l

00c

0S¢

00'€

0se

00y

(%) Ajungow o} paiA

Blaquioolg :821n0§

=



Ppaniasay siybry |y dnolo BulinsuoD §assy 0207 @
"AINSDaU| [DINSU-UOIDIND Y} O} SAID|SI SI0 SUINISI SS9IXT
Birequioolg :90in0§

SIDSA € o3A 1 W alA @l suwowe B
YvO 9 ve vve v Vv \AA
0091~
9201 124! Aadl Al A +01
et Sr'9 ve'6 L£76 le'L INOL-L
o oL S8/ L€/ 6470 A LS
o Loy [5°S L0's 9€0 IAG-E
5 - o 9 9T er'e ¥8T 910 IAE-L
: 3 SIBSAE BRI T SUIUOW €
” ; - - I- Idw- e I- .- — 0 E (s A
- | = = %) Aunjow Aq suingay |[PUlWON
hel
i ooy -
Q08
£€°0- Lre- S6'9- sel vVD
oozt 96°¢ Tl LU1- €Sy g
e G e e 99°G 089 STy 0y v
LE9 v6'9 LIS ore vve
€9 €78 99°/ 8Ll v
s109) £ oAU M O suvowe W 99'G 96°9 66'9 160 vv
(eypsodio)) 8LV 859 LL9 0c0 \AAY
PISIA UBIH N:A4 SEWD Saw sypsodio) P3|DI3¥-,A0D 3|pbauBByY SEINS OL 1 aix SQJUOW © €

009-
(%) Anpnd Ag suingay {puiwoN

0ov-
0o0z-
1y A 790 09 PISIA UBIH dI0D SN
Il = ‘- = . | Lre 55 LY 080 sav

- - -0 e £9'9 86'9 Vi SED
w B 69°€ £V £9°¢ L0 Saw
= 6£°9 88/ 19°9 €51 o1 84010010 SN
18y r Al 86'Y 01 paip|ay-1A09 66V SN
o &S £0'8 68'8 10 Ainsoauy sn
A 869 619 290 21062166V SN
o SDOAE  IOBA I ax SUTUOW €

10}29§ Aq suIn}ay $s89X3 (%) 104098 Ag suinjay |[PUIWION

0202 ‘0¢€ 18quisjdas buipu3 spolsd 8y} 104
juswiuoliAug }9XIDW awodu| paxi4 SN




pan1asay spybly |y dnoi BulynsuoD §assv 0202 @

790 980 0z'l 69°L oLt ¥9°0 v0°0 ApQ 06 sig-L SN
2:0_0>_:Um PUD ysnd

€0'9- YT 'L 60°¢- 8Ly~ 0z'8- 80°Cl- 106 Apowwo) Biaquoolg
06’2 509 G6'€ 0z'0 9181~ ¥ LI oA 24pys3 |03y SN 1IFYVN 3SId
ST'6 9L 69°S ST¥ S0 SL0 [0 18N 3DA0 1IN
LE'6 86/ 8Z'9 Ls 10T S0 v20 Apjadold JI3¥ON
Sjossy |p3Yy

£v'S ¥9'S SL9 67'c 6T'1 S0 €T pauyisioAIQ (PQOID 19WI WdF
05T /5T 80'¥ 00'% 66'S LS L2 SSISAJIN JOGWOOIg
9T e [43> oLy vT'9 TLS 99T 8JpbaIbBY |0gOID JOgWoo|g
98'1 e G6'€ (Y L9 14V V6T puog }A09 PLOM 3S14
9 £€°¢ 6.9 1zy sze 290 09 PISIA YBIH dioD sn Jogwioolg
Ty 8E'y 0¥ vy 65 LL€ yrall (PAIDIUNW A 01 Jogwoo|g
6y 9Z°S SL'S 619 05/ 6€9 05°L 1paId SN Jogwoolg
ole s €L'e 7S L6 188 810 puOg 4,A09 I0gWOOlg
¥9'e L6€ 8Ly A 869 6,9 290 8}pba166YV SN Jogwoolg
6LC 8¢ 6LT 6T 96y 6¥'€ 8zl IPAIDIUNW A § JOgUIOO)g
8zl 5L 08’1l ¥9'C 85°¢ so'e oo Ainsoall JA €-1 W Viog 3D
; : - awosu| paxiy
/8T Ty LE°6 6LC 160l 160 0L'6 st oW Bulbrow3 1IDSW
89'C ¥Z'0 VLl 0€'G- S¥LL- 1621~ 0g'L aNIPA 34v3 IDSW
6€L 199 ¥9'6 A 1gel L6y 8r'g UIMOoI9 34V3 IDSW
99 el ve's y0'L £Cy- 80'6 og't Aduaund 0207 34V3 IDSW
s 67’ LS Lt £6°0 €L'9- 88'% 34V3 1IOSW

8r'y 99'¢ VL9 G9'L Sv'e 80'G- 9¢'9 SN X8 IMDV IDSW
cl'6 Zr's 0601 89/ 00°L1 L] ST'8 IMDV IDSW
0sel rard £gel L1l [AN]| ¥S'6 v1'6 PIM dDD 0005 SUSIM
60'L [T€ Ly €1l'G- 881~ vS' LT 96T BN[PA 000T lI9ssNy
vzl (4 Ll 818 WA 88'¢ 91, UIMOID Q00T I18ssny
§8'6 9 00'8 L] 6€°0 69'8- €6y 0002 llessny
180l 0L 168 Syy e z8'6- 88'G 005z llessny

G566 Set 99/ £9'C €0'G- 8S°L 1L~ 65°S 8NIDA 0001 l19ssny
ST/l 6g/1 oLoz 91T XA €EVe zeel UMOID 0001 II8ssny
9s¢€l 144 6071 8eTl 1091 ov'9 76 0001 lIessny
vLEl 89°Zl Sl crard SISl [5G £6'8 00S d'8S
Ajinb3

(%) sioa4 oL (%) sipaA £ (%) sioaA § (%) sioa € (%) 103 | (%) a1a (%) sujuow ¢ SWDN Xxapu|

020z ‘0€ 1oquiaidas Bulpu3 spolad 8y} 104
suinjay xapuj Ajyjuow




paniasay spybly Iy dnoio Bulnsuo 4assy 0Z0Z ®

¥9°0 /80 0z'l 991 60 $9°0 100 ApQ 06 sliig-1 SN
u—co_o>_:_uw PUubDp ysnd

9€°9- 98'9- €LT L7y- S8 G8°0L- 7L Ajpowwio?d Brequioolg
Sjossy |D3Yy

8eC €' 0% SLy ve's L7'S 600 BSIBAIJINW JOgWIOO|g
vTe SeT 06'€ 9Ty €9'G z8'S 010 8pba166Y 10go|D IDgUWoO|g
01 S0C z6€ 6r'y 009 669 810 puog 4A09 PUOM ISI4
ST9 €0'S T€9 vy 6v'c gLl S0 PISIA UBIH di0D $n Jogwoolg
vy Ty 98°¢ 9T¥ LY S¥r'e 0" IPdIDIUNW JA 01 JOguoolg
88y 10's 09°S 66'G 99'9 SL9 o §pa1d SN Jogwoolg
fo)> e 19¢ 816 06'9 182 260 puog },A09 I0gwoo|g
Sse 8/ 80'¥ 90'S 619 €9 S¥'o- 8jpba1BBY SN JOgWoo|g
66’ 9Ly 0L€ 607 65°€ 0°€ 0g°0- [edidluNW Jogwoolg
eral| 05°1 18l ¥9'C 6l 00'¢ SO0 AINSDaIL IA €-1 TW V}0g 3DI
9Wodu| paxi4

8.C e €8 4 298 St 80'C siaxow Buibiow3 IDSW
/8'1 260 150 78'9- L6°L1- lz'1z- 0% aNIOA 343 IDSW
199 196 v0'/ oAl €5°6 920 S6'e- UIMOoID 34V3 IDSW
v19 vy 6T 9Z'1- 656 y9°TlL- L6 Aduaun) 10007 343 IDSW
584 lr'Z Ge'e 9,0 9v°9- ¥¥0l- 86'¢- 34V3 IOSW
16°€ 18C 9Ly 620 61C L12- Sl SN X8 IMDV IDSW
8’8 £r'L 0,8 809 s 890 vz IMDVY 1DSW
z8¢l Tl 6511 6001 8Lol 44> oT'e- PIM dDD 0005 SIUSIM
90, zee VA SOv- z6€el- v.81- 85 aN[PA 000Z lIassny
G6'LL 90'6 9g°0l 06'L LE€1 9% 920 UIMOID 000T l1ossny
¥9'6 9¢'9 L 61C 710 109 60C 000C llessny
090l 8v'/ 81’8 1484 4 Ly 18l 00SZ llessny
81’6 059 78S vé'l 152~ VLTl letL- 3NIDA 0001 l19ssNy
Le9L 6091 ze /1 1081 6t Loz ov'e- UMOID 0001 l18SsNy
soel 9 LI 6711 £9°01 /801 €8¢ Lz 0001 llessny
Lol €5 L1 L2t Zrol 16 11T 99°Z- 00S d%8S
Ajinbg

(%) siaA oL (%) sipaj £ (%) sipar § (%) siooA € (%) 4024 1 (%) a1A (%) uiuow 1 SWDN X3pu|

0Z0Z ‘1€ 1290400 Buipu3 spouad 8y 104
suin}ay xapuj A|yjuow




paaiasay siybIY Iy dnoio Bulynsuo 4a5sy 0207 @

19N 3DdO 14N %001 ‘siMDW Bulbiaw3 IDSW %0°S ‘000T 1195SNY %0°01 ‘0001 1195SNY %0°ST IV IDSW %00 ‘24062166 $N 10gwoolg %0°0F JO SiSISU0D xaput 8y} “£10Z AINF dAI843 :xepul Adljod

‘DJOP 89} JO |BU SBIDDIPU| , DJOP UIN}BI AlYjuow Buisn Pa§DINDJDI 81D SONSIIDIS PUD 9OUDULIONS

"X8pu| AJj|od a8y} uoyy
Lv'é 99'8 966 806 AHIDJOA $58] DADY UINLBI SSOIB 01|0}} 10 [DJOL 8y} 1Oy PalIseP S || =

‘'spuny 21|gnd JO SSISAIUN D JO %0F
SOA  IsIE 0z'8 yior V6L SO uie 6£8 uioy 92’8 doy ay} ur wioped of Pa}oadxd sl UINd1 ssOIB Ol041I0d [P}O] 8YL =

“xapu| AD1|0d 8y JO UINL8I |DJO} PBZIIDNUUD
EN 0z'8 16/ SoA 6€8 €18 ay} pesdxa 10 jonba PINoYs UINa1 ss0IB 01j0440d 0401 8Yl =

*8|0AD JaxIDW 818|dWOD D ISAO UINL8I JO 8}0I [OUDNLOD
saA 07’8 008 soA 658 00'8 8y} poaoxa 10 |jpnba pINoYs uINal ssoIB 01|00 [P40] 8YL

(%) (%) (%) (%)

LW Jquny OIlO{I0d >uby upwyouag LIOW Nupy OllO}i0d upy Ipwyouag
aAy23lqo [P401 aAy23lq0 Io401

020z ‘0€ 18qaydag Buipu3 spousd ayy 104
$9AI}23[qO ‘SA 9dupwiIouadd

pund luswaliiay sasioidw3 jpiausas pdwp] Jo AlD



paniesay siybly iy dnoso Buyinsuo? 19ssy 0202 ®

‘Jequiajdag Buipus IDaA JpOsIH

yee'szL vee'sTL pee'sTL pee'8TL aN|pA 2>ipW Bulpuy
1£0'¥C1L 966°SS gLL'8 GTe'8e {USWIISSAU| UO UINiSy
8LE90L- 606°G€- £65°8C- 8€6'8- SUCHIPPY SN
18s‘0LL 9vC'80L 808°8Y/ LbL'869 9N|pA j9pW Bujuuibag
SID3A € alaAd aia SYjuow ¢

0202 ‘0¢€ 1eqwisjdas bulpu3 spolad ayj o4
(s000$) uoypiIdU0I8Y ID||OQ

OljojHi0d [Pjo]

pun4 juswsaliyay sesAo|dw] [prauss) pdwp] JO AHD



paniasay siybly jly dnoio Buynsuo 9ssy 0207 @

Ww'e 000 Ww'T 168°£L sjus|pAinb3 pup yspd
000l - 000 SL1- 00§ sTe 90L'€C 9JD}s3 [08Y dYsiunpoddo
00§l - 00§ 60V~ 000l L6s 090°cy 8jojs3 |DSY 810D
; £8'S- 00'SL L6 99L'99 sjassy |pay
0Tl - 000 S0 052 sz'8 £50°09 uIniay 9jNjosqy
0s$TlL - 000 00 052 0z'8 L1265 SWODU| PaXI4 J04O8S-HINW
00GL - 00§ 200 000l zool §L6'CL spuog 810D
L 00'ST W'9T TYL'THL awoduj paxyd
00§l - 000 00°0L- 000l 000 0 Ajinb3 ayoAld
000l - 000 vZ'0 00'G vZ's £rl'se AjINb3 spxow Buiblews
000 - 000l 66'S 0061 66°0C v88'CS | ANNb3 spaxIoW padojaaaq |4ul
006l - 00§ 1zo 000l 6L'6 TTE 1L Ajinb3 doD |IpWS SN
00'6C - 006l 68'S 0002 68'ST 68588l Ajnb3 dpD 86101 SN
6L 00°09 16°L9 ¥£6'0SY Ajinb3

vee'8TL Ol|oji0od |PjoL

(%) xow-utw (CARELI (%) uoypd0||v (%) uoyoo0| |y (s000$) @n|pA

19pun/18A0 }9b6iD] jonjoYy FENTIIY

uolypo0ojy }obio] M uolPIO|Y [oNOY B

sjus|p AINb3 2)D}s] |pay 3WodU| pPa X4 Apnb3 siaxyow Alnb3 siexiow Ajnb3 Ajinb3
pup ysnd olsiunpoddO 94D }s3 |pay 810D  UINdY Njosqy 10}08S-1)INW spuog 210D Apnb3 2o Alg Buibrow3 padojaaag |, ul do) |Ipws sn do) abio 5N

o
N

000

00°ZL
0091
00°0¢C
00'vC
00°8Z
00°Z¢

000
el LR | | : 1l o
: o -
S . ?
8 ) N o - - 8 008
= > ¢ N ¢
] 2 & 2 3 S S = 3
8 8 8 8

200l

&
8

660

0202 0€ Jequieidas Bulpu3l polad 8yj 104
oljojpiod |pjo)

pun4 juswsalilay sesioldw3 [piauss pdwp] JO ALD



paniasay siyBIY Iy dnois BuyinsuoD §9ssy 0202 @
‘DJOP UINya1 Alypuow Buisn pajpjnojpD SID SOIYSIDLS

‘Is8q 8y} Buiaq | yiim 001 Of | JO 9jPIS D UO 31D SBUINUDI 3Y] “3SISAIUN 193d D SNSISA SUIN|ai 5,010 i0d 8y juasaidal sBuyups ay)

6102 8107 £10T 9102 S10C y10T €10¢ z10e 110z 0102
8/0  ¥88 40'8 $S019 ga 2land Wi _ 00°0L-
LL0 806 €18 xapuj A2)0d w .
€L0  96%6 Ve 6€8 Oll0Ji0d [040] 00°s-
=5 000
o O
o N x
00'S L]
[
3
90 9Kl 82'9 $5019 §Q 2land Wi 000l R
€70 67°0l 909 xapu| ADjj0d — - .
. . . Mo g 0061
8€°0 sl Z9  S6S Oll0J10d [D}O] 5 o 3 QS
sIDS - w >3 g
IO - - &3 00'0e
= % a_/»w
00'5Z
sSuIN}ay ID3A IDPUIDD
80 80wl ov'L $S0J9 gQ 2land Wi *
L¥0 eyl 09, xapu| ADjj0d
97’0 086l 8e /18 oljo0d 0401

$s0I9 gaoland Wi 'V
— xapu| Aoljod @ 0l|04}10d [DjO] W

(%) uonpIneg pioPUD|S

- . cee $5019 §a OllAnd Wi 00Zl 00'LL 000l 006 008 007 8.@5.@v
i N L8'1 xapu| A2)j0d
. 2 : 00°Z
99 0€'L 01|04}10d [D}O] L5011 (%) @1n4doD UMOQ e
anw
— £8'801 (%) @1nydoD dn ) oV Mw
60'L ojog 006 3
ooor &
xapuj Ad)j0 .
- - 20°S ss019 ga oand Wi Il Pul Adl0d oLl
- - LSy xapu| Aoyod Il -
- - 134 €SS oljojuod [o40 [l

SUJUOW €
oloy (%) (%)
adipys AaQ pis Ojupy uINgdYy

SOSIYDIS SAYD|DY IDIA § uINgSY / SNy IDSA §

020z ‘0¢€ 4oqwiajdas Bulpu3 spolad ayy Jo4

Ol|ojH0d Pjo]

puNn4 juswallay sesioldw] [piauss DAWD] JO AHD



paniasay spybly Iy dnoio Bulnsuo §8ssy 0Z0Z @
‘DIPP UINg31 Alypuow Buisn payojnIjpd 31D SIS DIS

x3pu| Adljod — 01j0} }i0d [P o] —
0z-dag 81-09Q L1-IOW Sl-unr gl-das L1-28Q Ol-IoW

£€'89 0529 SYJUOW DAYISOd JO % 08°0$

8e 6€ syjuow aAypBaN jo 1aquinN 00'1$

8 18 SYJUOW 2AlisOd Jo JIaquInN 0z’ 1$

00'6- v0'0l- (%) uinjay Ajyjuow jsamo1 or'1$

ve'L LLL (%) winjay Ajyjuow ysaybiy 0914
ozl ozt SYjuow jo JIaquinN

08'L$

xapuj Ad)04 oljojuod 00Z$

|pjo] 0zes

ov'z$

SISA|pUY uINiay ID3A OL IDJ|OQ D JO YMO19 ID3A 01

xapu| Adljod W O}o}Hod [pjol M

(%) uoypIASQ PIOPUD IS

¥0°601 (%) 21nydp) umoq A oLt o . . . .

06201 () aimdo> dny 00Tt 1 00°01 00°6 008 00°Z 00 Mo.v
60°L Djag

00°S
SONSIOIS DAYDISY HIDWYdUag 00°9

00°£ 3

= 08 5

S8°0 180 ooy adioys | | 3

998 V6 (%) uoypIAaQ pIOPUD)S 006 A
6L 0z’ (%) winjay 00°01
xapuj Adij0d ojjojuod 00°11
|pjoL 00°Cl

SOIISI§D4S OO0 IDSA 01 uiniay / siy ID9A 0l
020z '0€ 18qwaydas Buipu3 spouad ayj Jo4
oljojod |pjoL

puN4 uswallay sasAoldw] [pisuss pdwp] JO ALD



DEFERRED TO LONGEVITY RETIREMENT

Employee Employee Date of
Number Name Birth
39608-00 Binetti, David 10/24/1958
LONGEVITY RETIREMENT

Employee Employee Date of
Number Name Birth
34134-00 Bowen, James

51697-00 Brown, Elizabeth 10/30/1955
44526-00* Rose Jr., Robert 5/9/1952
DROP APPLICATION

Employee Employee Date of
Number Name Birth
28799-00 Antunez, Georgina 9/26/1958
43070-00 Fahey, Daniel 1/1/1957
47675-00 Honrada-Stacy, Elise

29353-00 White, William D. 6/20/1960
DROP EXITS

Employee Employee Date of
Number Name Birth
47181-00 McKinney, Phoenix 7/8/1948
24494-00 Rotolo, Debra 7/25/1960
SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES

Number Beneficiary

36617-01 Horwood, Leeann

00963-01 Lowman, Marion

48328-01 Samuel, Theresa

07195-01 Schlechty, Trenton

08890-01 Snyder, Patricia

ESTATE PAYMENTS

Number Beneficiary

03478-81 Hooks, Samuel

00963-80 Lowman, Marion

26275-80 Mooy, Nancy

48328-80 Samuel, Theresa

DEATH BENEFIT PAYMENT

Number Beneficiary

36617-80 Horwood, Leeann

33935-80 Seiler Ir., George

*Started receiving pension payments in October 2020

City of Tampa

General Employees' Retirement Fund
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments

Consent Agenda
Membership  Separation
Date Date Division
5/16/1983 5/7/1997 B
Membership  Separation
Date Date Division
4/20/1987 10/14/2020 B
1/21/2014 9/30/2020 B
2/16/1998 8/21/2020 B
Membership  DROP Entry
Date Date Division
1/25/1982 10/4/2020 B
9/25/1995 10/4/2020 B
8/2/2004 10/4/2020 B
10/4/1982 10/4/2020 B
Membership  DROP Entry DROP Exit
Date Date Date
9/15/2003 10/27/2013 10/16/2020
9/16/1979 8/2/2015 10/2/2020
Decedent

Horwood, Gary
Lowman, John
Samuel, Keith
Schlechty, Everett
Snyder, Willie

Decedent
Hooks, Samuel
Lowman, John
Russo, Alice
Samuel, Keith

Decedent
Horwood, Gary
Seiler, George

Creditable Service

Yrs Mos
13 11

Creditable Service

2
2

Yrs
33
6
22

moom|

Creditable Service

Yrs
38
25
16
38

2
2

o~ooo|

Department
Parks & Recreation

Department

Police

Revenue & Finance
Tampa Convention Center

Department

Revenue & Finance

Solid Waste

Police

Logistics & Asset Management

Creditable Service

Division Yrs
B 10
A 30

Date of
Death
10/16/2020
9/28/2020
10/8/2020
2/11/2020
10/6/2020

Date of
Death
9/23/2020
9/28/2020
9/18/2020
10/8/2020

Date of
Death
10/16/2020
3/25/2020

Mos Department
1 Water

0 Chief of Staff
Division

B

A

B

A

A

Division

A

A

B

B



